Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 12:06 PM

To: Lee, Chris

Subject: Fw: CAO Review of FP CCFNs 241152 and 241268
FYI

From: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 11:50 AM

To: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>; Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: CAO Review of FP CCFNs 241152 and 241268

File number 241268 is legal and enforceable.

Respectfully,

Travis Gresham

From: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 4:37 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>; Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov>; Harris
Ortega, Cynthia <cysant@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: FW: CAO Review of FP CCFNs 241152 and 241268

Cynthia, can you please review file 2411527?
Travis, can you please review file 2412687

-robin

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 3:10 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Schanning, Mary <Mary.Schanning@milwaukee.gov>; Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: CAO Review of FP CCFNs 241152 and 241268

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached two ordinances, recommended for passage at today's Finance and Personnel Committee
meeting, which are submitted to your office for review as to legality and enforceability.

Your Assistance is Appreciated,

Jim






